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CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning, everyone. The Water Resources Committee meeting of August 1i h is
now in session. We have Members Charmaine Tavares, Joe Pontanilla, Dain Kane, Bob Carroll with us
this morning. Excused is Jo Anne Johnson and Mike Molina. He'll be joining us later this morning. For
staff, we have Water Director George Tengan and Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi, also Pauline Martins
and David Raatz with Council Services. Thank you all for being here this morning.
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On our agenda are two items: we're going to be dealing with a proposed bill for water allocation
procedure; and also, we're going to be discussing Water Supply Rules. I also have the Water Use and
Development Plan on our agenda just in case we need to discuss it in conjunction with these other two
items.
So that being said, we're going to accept public testimony on each item, and those who want to testify
should sign up if you haven't already done so. We're going to limit testimony to three minutes with an
additional three minutes, actually, with an additional minute to conclude. If you can't conclude in a
minute you can come back when everybody else has testified for another three minutes.
Also, when you come up, please state your name and who you may be representing. If any of you have
cell phones or pagers please turn them off, just a friendly reminder, so we don't have any disruptions.
Di -di-disruptions.
VICE-CHAIR T AV ARES: We don't want distructions [sic] either.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Or distractions ... I think we got enough of those. So with that said, I think we'll start
with testimony, Members. The first one who has signed up to testify is Glenn Au, he's going to testify
on all three items. So, Mr. Au, if you'd like to come up to the microphone. Glenn .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
MR. AU: So, I take three minutes per, per item?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. You can have three items per item, three minutes per item.
MR. AU: Thank you, ma'am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Try to keep them short though.
MR. AU: Basically, my name is Glenn Au. I represent my family on the water issues in Waikapu. I
understand the procedure for water allocation is going to be reviewed and updated. My problem is
where are you getting your water from or what is your source? Because my kuleana water rights have
been violated, and I want to know where my water is going and who's getting it and for what purpose.
Because I have a Land Court Award from the early 1850's in the Royal Land Patent.
All the facts and figures, they will be shown to you later if you're interested. Please talk to me later.
The Water Supply Rules depends on your source of power for water transference, well, that's our
Director's position.
I tried to gain information from the source of water, the Water Board, but we can't discuss it because
they and the State is in, in this already right now. There's only one man handling all the issues on
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kuleana water with the State. So, I had to do the research on my own to find out where and who and
why the water is not being appropriated to me properly, 'cause the water supply has been violated.
Somebody broke into our alawai, so I might not be talking the right information. But I'm concerned for
the Water Supply Rules, I'm concerned for the allocation, because I was given the priority to have two
million gallons of water a day into our family property for our poi or taro. And somebody is not taking
care of my issues and my rights.
The last one is Water Use and Development Plan. With 30 million gallons a month coming to my
property we could use it for a good purpose for the general public besides what I need to grow water
with. I'm trying not to be too excited, but I'm talking about the use of my water, my family water. The
kuleana water rights have been violated.
One case has just been approved on the island of Kauai. That will be my precedent for the future. My
name is Glenn Au, and I'm trying cooperate with the system called government issues and surveying.
I'm studying the issues, so maybe later I'll be interested in the leadership position with your organization
and be a team player. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Au, just a moment, don't leave. Members, any questions? Seeing none, Mr. Au, I
have a question. You're saying that your kuleana water rights have been violated?
MR. AU: Yes, Ma'am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Did you have pre-existing water use that you no longer-MR. AU: From 1850, in the Royal Land Patent given to my, my wife's grandfather. I have all the
documentation to show one of your Committee Members who and what and where and why and how the
water is being destroyed. There's been misuse of the water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, when did you stop having the use of this water?
MR. AU: I came, first came here in 1987 and I discovered the alawai was, wasn't running properly. Then I
walked up to the top of Waikona(?), Waiko Road by Waikapu, there's a reservoir containing over a
million gallons of water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, as in this generation your family has not had water for taro?
MR. AU: We have taro growing, but the pressure is - - I used to be a plumber -- you need at least 110 pounds
pressure for household use, that's the trickle-down effect. It's coming down in trickles, nobody is
maintaining the alawai, and nobody is enforcing the rules by the State.
If I understand, somebody from the State has action to function. I couldn't get a hold of him. He
wouldn't call me. So now, I went down to Honolulu and I talked to the water man, and he told me to
measure the water. I get a bucket, a five-gallon bucket and measure the time it fills up. And I did that
and multiplied by a million times, it doesn't even come close to a million.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. AU: Yes, ma'am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We appreciate your coming.
MR. AU: I wish somebody would help me out with this issue because I don't want to destroy good people's
attitudes and feelings. This will be an issue for all of us to look at, so what I'm saying, please help me
and I'll help you make things right in a positive manner.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You should know that the Council has assisted Na Wai Eha, the group that is trying to
establish in-stream uses.
MR. AU: They're general public. This is a private issue for my family. They have no right to touch my water.
I'm protected by the Land Court Award. These general people do not have a precedent, they have a
moral issue. I'm not involved with any moral issue.
I called Mr. Duey, hard to find, hard to talk to. I talked to Mrs. Duey. She's, mum is the word, because
she knows that water is our water by law. We've been awarded that.
These people looking for help with that so-called water issues, good luck, because you gotta have to
play politics. And I don't like playing politics, because I don't owe anybody any favors. I speak for
myself as a man that has been violated. If you're a women, you been violated you speak for your rights,
too. I'm standing on the firm ground on one leg.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
MR. AU: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We appreciate your coming. The next person to testify is Michael Victorino, and he's
going to speak on Item No.1, which is the Water Rules.
MR. VICTORINO: Good morning-CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning,
MR. VICTORINO: --Chair Anderson, rest of the Council, general public. I'd like to say, thank you for this
opportunity. My name is Michael Victorino. I am the Chair for the Water Board, and I am here today to
speak on behalf of the Board and asking approval of the new rules that you guys have strongly looking
at.
We've operated the last two-and-a-half years, since the Charter was changed, under what I call a
invisible rules Committee that, really, none of us knew exactly what our premise was other than
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advisory. And it becomes difficult to advise when you're not sure what you're advising on and what the
advice will be or heeded upon.
A lot of us have worked for the last couple of years under the, the nomer(?) that we're here to advise the
Mayor and the Council, the Director on many matters. And yet sometimes, we feel like these matters
are not even listened upon when we bring these matters up or before these various bodies.
The Mayor, a year and a half ago, sent us a letter asking us if we would help adjudicate some of the
decisions that the Director, Mr. Tengan were making, and that when people had a challenge that
we ... could come to us, and so we accepted that and we have been doing that since then. And I think
part of the rule changes that you are looking upon is us taking up these adjudications, yeah, and I think
we welcome that opportunity.
We welcome any opportunity to serve this, this County, this, this Council, our Mayor and the public in
any way to protect this precious resource, a vital resource called water. It is our future that we depend
upon with water, and that the Board, as well as myself look forward to some positive, definitive rules, so
that we can help assist you and the rest of the County in making sure this vital resource is properly and
well used.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, any questions? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Victorino.
MR. VICTORINO: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you for, for being here this morning.
proposed bill with respects to appeals--

There's a section under the

MR. VICTORINO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --and in there, one of the, oh, in the very beginning of the appeals in Section A
of 14.02.010, it reads, the Board shall hear and determine appeals alleging error from any person
aggrieved by a decision order of the Director or Department.
My question to you is that, do you believe that the Director or the Department actually is one in the
same and that it should be ultimately the Director who oversees the Department? In other words, should
the Director be the one who ultimately, and I'm not talking about Mr. Tengan as a person, I'm talking
about the Director of a Department from here down forward. Should the Director be the one who is
ultimately responsible for any action that occurs within the Department when it comes to this type of,
because he's the one who signs off, he's the one who's responsible?
MR. VICTORINO: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What's your, what's your comment on that?
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MR. VICTORINO: I would say, yes, you know, that you are correct that the Director is the final -- what is the
word I would like to use? -- the final say in all of these matters. And that's why a lot of the decisions or
challenges we faced come from decisions the Director has made, and the public then comes to us and
asks us to, to see, look it over and see if there's any other way that we can maybe adjudicate and help
them in this situation. So, yes. I guess the best way to say it, the buck stops with the Director.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Very good. Thank you, thank you very much, Mr. Victorino.
MR. VICTORINO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for coming. Any other questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's not a question, but I'd like to thank the Board for doing this work
here. At one time, in fact the last meeting that we talked about, you know, who should listen to these
appeals? And at that meeting, you know, a lot of discussion as far as the Board of Variances and
Appeals would be the one that would handle this thing.
And coming from the Public Works side, their feelings was that, because they don't handle water
matters, that, you know, the responsibility should come from the Water Department. And I'm happy to
hear that you guys are listening to some of these appeals that are coming forward, so I thank the Board
for that.
MR. VICTORINO: Thank you, Councilman Pontanilla; and again, we welcome the opportunity to serve in that
respect, any other areas that, once the definitive rules have been passed, that we now know how we need
to operate and what we operate under.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions, Members? If not, I, I do have a question for you, Mr. Victorino.
This ordinance would give you folks the power of appeal and also the power to adopt rules for, for the
appeal process.
Now, there are currently Rules that, that the Board, there, there are Rules, whether theire legitimized
now or not due to the Charter change, that you folks are, are working off of. And Sub-Chapter 8 sets out
procedures for appeal, and you folks have been working off of these Rules in the past. Do you see any
need to change these, or would you be just adopting the standing Rules for appeal?
MR. VICTORINO: We would really take and we have been as you well know, we've had a Committee working
on the Rules. We're looking at different aspects of the Rules, because under the old Charter we were
semi-autonomous. I mean that was very clear, and a lot of the rules, that were put forth then, gave us the
ability to make these decisions, and these decisions would stand.
Since we've become an advisory Board under the new Charter, some of these rules would have to be
tweaked to the point where if we have given by you and by the Mayor the power of appeal and those
decisions then how would those decisions stand up once we approve or disapprove them?
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So like in the past, once we approved something that was almost the final thing appeal. Then if the
Mayor or some ... , or if they wanted to take legal action then, of course, that would be another option.
But that's what we want to make sure that whatever rules we adopt, they will be legitimized and that we
will be able to function under those rules.
So, what we have now would have to be somewhat tweaked and changed. They would have to be
worked on, but that's why we have a Rules Committee, and Sally Raisbeck and her people have done a
great job through the year working on this, trying to modify it to make it where it's adaptable.
Once this is adopted, if this ordinance is adopted and we're given the appeal process, then maybe we can
finalize those, come back to you and say, here are the way we're going to operate and make sure that
everybody is comfortable with that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Now, you say you have a Rules Committee. Are they looking at all of the Rules or are
they just looking at Rules for appeal?
MR. VICTORINO: We are looking at all the Rules, but primarily, what Rules of operation, what would the
Board operate under? And it's, like I say, we have had no definitive methodology to go by, so that's why
its been real difficult to say, if we put this rule forward and we go operate under this rule, how would
that affect us? How would that affect the public?
So, that's why I think once you have adopted what you're doing right now, we can then take that and
whatever else needs to be adjusted for, we would do that at that point. Of course we have legal counsel,
and they would be the one to advise us exactly how far we can go with any of these Rules.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, just the authority that, that you be would be given if this ordinance passes would
just be giving you back the authority to hear appeals. And as the Rules for appeal are already written
with that authority then I really don't see any need to change any of it. But at any rate, that, that's the
only thing that, that really applies right now-MR. VICTORINO: That's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --as far as the Board's authority.
MR. VICTORINO: That's correct, and we welcome that, Chairman Anderson, that, Chairperson Anderson, I
should say, that when we do this once this has been adopted by yourself and is given back to us, again,
we would look at the whole picture. But I think what we have in place, once given that, that authority,
we could keep a lot of that, the processing in place the way it is now. You're correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Great. Thank you very much. Any other questions, Members? Thank you,
Mr. Victorino.
MR. VICTORINO: Thank you very much.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: The next person who signed up is Meleana Higgins, and she's with the Maui Nui
Housing Task Force. After her will be our last testifier, Mr. Dick Mayer, and he's going to testify on two
items from the Kula Community Association.
MS. HIGGINS: Good morning, Chairman Anderson and Members of the Water Resources Committee. My
name is Meleana Higgins, and I am the housing Director of the Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc., and
I'm staffed to the Maui Nui Housing Task Force.
I'm testifying this morning for Giovanni Rosati, who is our Chair, because he could not be here and he
sends his regrets. And I'm testifying on behalf of the Task Force in support of the proposed changes to
Section 2.90A.040 of the Maui County Code. And we're particularly pleased that this is adding
language to provide preference to affordable housing projects.
Well, we know that you're in receipt of Mr. Rosati's letter of April 28 t \ because it was listed on the
agenda. And we are very pleased that you have added this item. The Task Force had added this as one
of its ten points and is very happy that you are looking at this issue.
So, we wish to give you a big thank you, and we have reviewed the language. Mr. Rosati said, he was
very pleased with the language that is in the proposed changes in Section Band C, particularly. And we
urge your approval of these changes for water allocation with a preference to affordable housing
projects. And so, a big mahalo on behalf of the Maui Nui Housing Task Force. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Meleana. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good morning.
MS. HIGGINS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you for being here. I'll just put it right out there for, for your thought.
Although the language, that has been put in or inserted in, that talks about, provided that preference shall
be given to affordable housing projects as defined, et cetera, I guess the greater picture that we must
consider before we actually adopt is situations, say, Upcountry where we have people on a waiting list,
families who own property but are unable to provide housing for their family members. The way this
language is written it may be in conflict with us trying to provide water for those people who have been
waiting on a list.
And so,!, I put that to you because it comes down to we may have to consider looking at the community
plans, having the discussion there and determining per community plan area or district how we arrive at
where the preferences shall be. Now, the language here is fine. Do you have, you have a brief comment
as to what I just stated?
MS. HIGGINS: Yes, I do. And I've been in communication with my predecessor Brian Miskae, who was, as
you know, very active in drafting this letter and assisting Mr. Rosati, and I believe that it's the central
area of Maui that he was thinking about. And actually, the issue was about the lao Aquifer and when
that gets to 70 percent that the Council is allowed to get involved -- and correct me if I'm wrong -- with
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allocation of water use. And this would apply to projects in, in that area, but certainly, you know, there's
no point in building affordable housing if you don't have water for it. I hope that answers your question.
It, it is challenging.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And I'll, I'll take one final stab, Chair. I guess my point being is that I know we
have language that's being proposed that would be giving preference to affordable housing projects, and,
and I'll reiterate, that, that may be perceived as in conflict with people who are in another situation. It's
not an affordable housing project. It's, I'm on a list waiting for availability of water.
So, when that water finally comes online, the conflict now may be perceived as, who's going to get that
water preference? Is it going to be somebody on a list who has been waiting for 30 years or is it going
to be an affordable housing project that, you know, we all know there's a demand and a need. But there
lies the conflict and creates a dilemma for us if this is language that we look at then this is our guide.
You know this is where we have to go with this preference.
My point being this may not have enough teeth to this, and if it's the intent of us doing it this way how
do we deal with the other components out there? In other words, we need to think a little more about it
and look at the bigger picture. Any final comment on that?
MS. HIGGINS: Yes. I see your point, Council member Kane, and I think that there's an equity issue and here
I'll have to step aside and be an individual. An equity issue, someone whose been waiting for 30 years
certainly needs to be balanced. And I think that's our real challenge in all of this when we look at
affordable housing. We're balancing all the other issues: traffic and schools and all those kinds of things.
So, I'm a person of balance myself, so I can understand that, but that language, whatever it is, we would
be happy to give you comments on that when it's drafted.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. And Chair, just if I can, a very brief comment. My intent is to
engage your thought on this, and if you could please take it back to the Task Force for them to engage
themselves and provide comment. And I think it's important for us, as a group who is focused on the
affordable housing thing, to also broaden the thought and help us understand how we can put something
forward that not only will benefit the affordable housing but also look at the other components of our
community, if you will, that will be impacted by language such as this.
MS. HIGGINS: Right. That's great.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So, I think that would help that you folks give us comment that will ... the
effort is to refine, obviously. We can make it better than it is and that we all benefit, so.
MS. HIGGINS: Right. And we have a meeting at 11 :30 this morning, so-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Great.
MS. HIGGINS: --I will bring that to our working group.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Much appreciate it, Chair. Thank you for your latitude.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Any other questions, Members? I, I will just add that I think it's appropriate
before the Council passes legislation on, on any of these issues that we send it to the Board of Water
Supply for their review and comment. So, we'll also have that opportunity for the public to testify with,
in front of the Board and maybe, you know, work out all the details at that level, also.
MS. HIGGINS: Great.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Alright. Thank you very much.
MS. HIGGINS: Well, thank you for the opportunity to testify. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thanks, Meleana. Okay. Mr. Mayer.
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much. Good morning. My name is Dick Mayer, and I'd like to talk about two
of the items on your thing. One first, allocation and second, the Water Supply Rules. And hopefully, I'll
get three minutes for each, if I need them.
On the allocation one, the terminology used in there talks about ground water, and I think what we have
to recognize is that we should be really talking about both ground and surface water being allocated.
As we know, there is efforts being made, for example, here in this side of the island, this area, to tap into
some of the ditches and getting the water from those areas, and it'll be mixed obviously with the ground
water to supply different areas and whatever. So, decision-making should be comprehensive, it
shouldn't just be limited to ground water.
Also, the term "ground water" is not really that relevant Upcountry where most of the water is surface
water, and we certainly need allocation decision-making capabilities. So, I would ask you to look at the
ordinance and see how we can include both surface and ground water and not just ground.
The second thing about allocation -- and I'd like to have David, perhaps, hand out the thing I just gave,
gave to him -- deals with your decision-making. I've sat through a lot of meetings with the Water Board
and you folks making decisions on all kinds of planning issues and projects that have come up, and there
is a real need to make good decisions.
I don't think you folks have been given the tools, really, to, at all times, to make good decisions with
regard to water. I gave this chart out about six months ago, a year ago and asked that you at least make
an effort to get ... not take my list here necessarily but take something similar to this.
And if you look at it, it has two sides. Look at the side that has three tables on it, not the one with two.
And you'll see there, for example, the Upcountry water system, and it describes there the various sources
and then down below the allocations that might be useful. And then I've divided allocations into two
parts: one by the use: Ag, Single-Family, et cetera; and the other by areas.
I would hope that you would ask the Water Department to supply you with this kind of a table for each
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of the major districts for Up country, Central Maui, West Maui, Hana, perhaps, on a quarterly basis.
They should update them as things change on a quarterly basis, so that you can make good decisions.
You'll know where the water is going, how much was for single-family. If a new project is coming
online as, for example, you'll be voting on, on Mr. Kim's project shortly. There'll be other projects:
A&B just announced they want to have 800 acres; Makena obviously would like to come; Wailea 670.
All of those will be tapping off the same water system.
You will be able to make, I think, better decisions by having in a relative, simplified form and not take,
not pages and pages of, of numbers, not the whole big water development plan, which contains so much
material it's tough to digest. But somehow summarize at the level that you folks make decisions. Also,
you'll notice where, on the right side of that table, I have the revenue and cost figures. I think that's one
thing that, up to now, has not been considered in making decisions, and that is some areas are much
more expensive to service than others, and so housing perhaps should be located in those areas-MR. RAATZ: Three minutes.
MR. MAYER: Thank you. I'll be going on to my other topic then. But let me just finish this one up for one
minute. And the last thing I'd like to refer to in the allocation process is the mechanism by which
priorities are handled. As we know right now, Upcountry they're giving out water meters, and they've
given out, they're getting close to No. 250 on the list right now.
But one of the problems is the Hawaiian Home Lands in the Upcountry region, the people going onto
that land were just told they're going to be restricted to between 500 and 600 gallons per day, a
restriction. Nobody else is being restricted. I'm not. You know, if I put, got a meter and put up a house
I could have 1,000, 2,000, 5,000. Why should Hawaiian, Hawaiians in Hawaiian Home Lands be
restricted in their use of water? And I think that's unjust, and so I would urge you in the allocation plan
to have the mechanism that the Council can review decisions on that. And I think it's unfair.
As you all know, the Upcountry Community Plan called for Hawaiian Home Lands and agriculture to
get highest priority, and many of the Hawaiians are doing agriculture, and they should have both those
priorities, and they're being limited to 500 gallons per day.
With regard to the Water Supply Rules, the other item on your agenda, there is a desperate need to get
rules established. This ordinance is too limited and too modest and talking only about the appeals
process. I've sat through Water Board meetings and one very noticeable change is that Mr. Eager, who
used to come very conscientiously to all the Water Board meetings up until the Charter change, stopped
coming, and The Maui News did not come anymore. The Water Board is a nonentity now in terms of
support, seemingly.
The Members of the Water Board, and I'll relate personal experiences. As you know, I'm chairing the
Committee that helps pick people for the various Boards and Commissions. And several members on
the Water Board have come to me and said, you know, I got on here and I'm serving, but I feel totally
impotent right now, because we don't have any rules. It doesn't look we're going to have any rules; we
don't know our legal status; we don't know our... (end of tape, start lB @ 9:36 a.m.) . .. other than just
extending to them the capability to take appeals, I would urge you to find a very quick mechanism to
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give them rules to operate, whatever those would -- I'm not arguing for or against any particular rule, but
give them the ability to have rules or in lack of rules that you folks would have the complete
decision-making ability to make decisions, if they don't have rules at that point.
But somebody has to have the power to be able to make decisions; approve various things; projects
come up, set up priorities; set up allocations. Somebody has to be doing that, and right now, that
authority is not vested in anybody, and I would urge you to, to make sure that, that's done very, very
quickly.
If the Department can't come up with the Rules very quickly and the Board itself is, is stymied for
whatever reason, the Council should authorize somebody to get those Rules written and give it to them,
or say that the existing Rules from the old Board are all in effect and legal. Right now, they do not seem
to be, and so it's all a very much a vague thing and the County is open to, I think, all kinds of suits if the
Board were to make advisory decisions contrary to Rules or based on old Rules or whatever. So, I
please urge you to get that done as soon as possible. Thank you.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mayer. Members, any questions? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. On the second item first, Mr. Mayer, and thank you. I appreciate
your comments there, very cogent. On the Rules, first, do you have objections to what is before us? I
know it's limited, it is dealing with specifically with the appeals process. Do you have an objection-MR. MAYER: No. I do not.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --to what we are looking at? So, you support that moving forward today-MR. MAYER: That's-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --if it's, if it were-MR. MAYER: --that's the type of step, somebody's finally making the decision. This is what should be done
and this should be ... (inaudible) ... I have no problems with having that-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
MR. MAYER: --authority.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. On your comments on the procedures for water allocation, would
you be or do you have ... are you able to provide us with something to consider as far as specific
language, what we have before us? Because I know you're talking about ground water, surface water,
what's in the system, not only one component of what's in the system. Can you-MR. MAYER: I, 1-COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

--have you identified what specific language should be amended for us to
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consider your thought in what you're proposing to us this morning?
MR. MAYER: --I have not gone through the wordsmithing to do that. No, I haven't. But I looked at the
ordinance, and I said, this is only covering half the subject matter. And I said, and I'm sure your staff
can, can develop that water ... and I'll be glad to work with them, but I have not done it yet.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you. But I appreciate your comments. They're very, again, they're
very cogent. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah and, Members, just so you'll know this was brought to my attention earlier this
morning by Mr. Mayer, and I -- the ground water issue -- and I went through this quickly and found that
we could just change the reference to ground water to water source, and that would just include
whatever the source might be.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: We'll discuss it in Committee.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. So. Okay. Any other questions for Mr. Mayer? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Dick.
MR. MAYER: Good morning, Joe.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just a point of clarification in regards to Hawaiian Home Lands. You
say that they were told that they were going to be restricted to 500 gallons per day per household?
MR. MAYER: I heard two numbers: one person told me 500, somebody told me 600. But I've never heard
anybody else being told that they were limited.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, nothing in writing?
MR. MAYER: No. They had, apparently, a public meeting about a month ago. I think Mr. Kane, their
Director Micah Kane was over here and others in the staff were over here and met with people who
would be getting the new house lots that they're now developing. And they were told that they want to
get as many people on the land as possible, but the way to do that would be to have to restrict everybody
to, really, a very a small usage.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, the restriction was imposed by the Department themselves?
MR. MAYER: By the Hawaiian Home Lands, but feeling under pressure to be able to get as many homes,
because they felt that they only had a limited allocation of water when, right now, the Department itself
is giving out meters right and left and hundreds and hundreds are being given out. Over 250 people
have been given out but many of them multiples to build subdivisions, so those people, none of them are
being told to restrict. I'm not sure why Hawaiians would be told to restrict.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Any other Members have a question? Mr. Mayer, do you
know if Hawaiian Homes, up there, have nonpotable wells-MR. MAYER: They-CHAIR ANDERSON: --for ag? Non-potable.
MR. MAYER: My understanding is that they have no wells. They drilled one, I don't think it was as good as
they would have wanted it. I think they're still planning to drill, try to drill others, but I don't know their
long-term plans.
And I would urge you to, to, to get their staff people in here to tell you, although my, my experience, we
had them up at our Kula Board meet just this week, and I felt that they were extremely modest in what
they were requesting. It was almost like they were intimidated not to ask for what they really ... I think
the community plan and, and, and their needs are, would demand.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. MAYER: Thank you. Good luck.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thanks. We appreciate that. Members, we have one other testifier, Carl Freedman.
He'll be testifying on Item No.2.
MR. FREEDMAN: Good morning, Chair and Council Members. My name is Carl Freedman, I'm here
testifying on my own behalf. I took a look at the draft bill for an ordinance on allocation this morning,
and I just had one brief comment regarding that. I noticed one feature of that was that it put the
County's allocation plan to be a part of the Water Use and Development Plan. And I think that you
should consider that aspect very carefully.
As you know, the Water Use and Development Plan is a creature of a State Statute, a process. It's also
overseen by the Council of Water Resource or the Commission on Water Resource Management. And
as we heard a couple meetings ago, that Statute also reserves to the County the authority to be allocating
water of its own Water Department.
So, by putting the County's allocation program, bill or process in with the State process, you should
consider whether you might also be making things more complex or taking some power out of your own
hands in a way. And you should consider both the procedure, the process and the review.
The procedure, the, you know, for the, if it's part of the Water Use and Development Plan that then the
procedure for doing that falls under the State Statute, the Commission on Water Resource Management
Rules, the Commission on Water Resource Management framework for changes in the water use
development plan.
And for example, when we do the Water Use and Development Plans here, we have to get our project
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description approved by the Council on Water Resource Management. Well, if the County wants to do
its water allocation plan I'm suggesting, before you throw it in with that mix, you may want to just keep
it separate, so that you have your own authority over all those things.
And it also would affect the process, because the process for the Water Use and Development Plan has a
bunch of requirements it has to meet. And I'm not suggesting any of the things are bad or anything, but
they are prescribed.
And also consider review, that once you make a decision by making it part of the Water Use
Development Plan, you're subject to court review according to all the rules that the State may have with
it. So, that was my only comment is just to consider carefully taking your allocation plan and making it
part of the Water Use Development Plan. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Appreciate that, Carl. Members, any questions? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Freedman.
MR. FREEDMAN: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you for being here, and thank you for your comments. Can you provide
us the specific reference point within the proposed bill that's relevant to your comments this morning
with respects to the Water Use and Development Plan reference?
MR. FREEDMAN: Well, I don't have a copy. I borrowed it from staff here this morning. But I believe the-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: If, if you could just pass that on, I mean when you do find it and we get a copy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'll help you out there, folks.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Great.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It, it is in Section A, the first sentence. Section, actually-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Under notice?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --Section 2 under Section 2, Item A. It's on the first page, the second paragraph on the
first page.
MR. FREEDMAN: And in the definition-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I see.
MR. FREEDMAN: --and in the definition of allocation plan, also.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Mr. Freedman-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm sorry, one other one-CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Don't run away.
MR. FREEDMAN: Okay. I like to run away.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Do you have a suggestion as to how to effectuate your comments that you've
shared with us this morning, how that we can stay separate from the Water Use and Development Plan
and keep ourselves intact if you will? Do you have suggested language that we could consider and is-MR. FREEDMAN: Well, I think, I think looking at the draft, and I did think of that, I think if you were to just
delete the words, Water Use and Development plan. I think it appears, I think the Chair mentioned two
instances. There are two or three instances in the bill where that appears. If you were to just delete it,
anything that referred to making it part of the Water Use and Development Plan, you would do that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And Madam Chair, if I may, just very briefly-CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --in that section that the Chair has cited, it reads, the Council shall by ordinance,
and your suggestion is to strike, as part of the Water Use and Development Plan? And then continue
with, set forth allocation plans for the allocation of water use, etcetera. So-MR. FREEDMAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --simply by striking, would achieve what your, your thought and what your
discussion is this morning with us?
MR. FREEDMAN: By my very brief look at it this morning that was my impression, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No and I appreciate your comments, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Members, any other questions? I appreciate you bringing that
up, Mr. Freedman, because I had a problem with that myself. Because what we're really trying to
effectuate with this, the amendments to this ordinance is to give priority beyond land use designations.
And the Water Use and Development Plan specifically states that water shall be allocated according to
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community plan designations, and there is not a designated category for affordable housing or if you,
people on a waiting list or anything else.
So, I appreciate you bringing that up, because it could cause problems for us if we're trying to use this
allocation plan as part of the Water Use and Development Plan.
MR. FREEDMAN: And-CHAIR ANDERSON: I see this kind of bizarre mini-allocation plan while the larger plan is being developed.
MR. FREEDMAN: And clearly, I think there's a difference in what is meant by allocation in the context of the
State Statute, because in that context they're talking about allocation between users. And the users there
include, for example, the Water Department and other users whereas the County's 290A has to do with
allocating water that is Water Department water or maybe Public Works water. I don't know if that's
included in the allocation plan.
But, but the Statute reserves the right for the County to deal with allocating the Water Department water
amongst its own customers, is it. So, there are different users in those two, I mean, users means a
different thing in the context of the Statute and in the context of 290A, I think.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. Thank you for making that distinction. We appreciate it very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members. That ends our public testimony.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: And we're going to move on with Item No.2.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr., Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Do you have any objections to closing public testimony for this morning's
meeting? Just so we can get into our work, we don't have ex oficio people come in and then wanting to
testify?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I have no objections to that. Any objections to closing public testimony?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
KANE, MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

CLOSE PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

WR-2

WATER PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION (C.C. No. 05-41)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Okay, Members. So, as stated on our agenda that we transmitted a draft
bill for the procedure for water allocation August 10th. And what we attempted to do, Members, is,
basically, combine the two proposals that we already had as something that we can work from.
One of the proposals was from Member Tavares and, and her, her proposal had mostly to do with the
reporting requirements of the data necessary that is necessary to make an allocation. And Mr. Kane's
proposal. So, we're going to work from that with no objections from the Members ..
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. This bill includes the following features and I'm just going to outline this, so that
everybody knows what we're going to be talking about. Mr. Raatz, do we have copies of this bill for the
public up here? I think maybe we'll have staff provide some copies, so that people in the audience can
have something to follow.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: If I can request a brief recess.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Let's do that. We'll take a recess, we'll get copies of both of these bills we're going to be
discussing today, so everybody here in the audience has a copy. I'm sorry this wasn't done before the
meeting. We'll make sure we do it next time.
MR. KANE: Ten o'clock?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Recess till 10 o'clock .... (gavel) ...

RECESS:

9:50 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:05 a.m.

'" (end a/tape, start 2A

@

10:05 a.m.) . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: Water Resources Committee meeting of August 1t h is reconvened. Members, I'm just
going to give kind of a brief overview on what we're trying to accomplish with the water allocation bill.
And then those of you who would like to add comments after! make this statement, please do. And then
we're going to ask for Corp. Counsel to give us some comments.
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Basically, what this bill does is it increases the requirements for the Department to report to the Council
on water data. It also -- I guess something that we're going to want to take out -- has a statement
regarding the Council allocating as part of the Water Use and Development Plan.
But I think the most important part of this is that it eliminates any trigger for the Council's water
allocation authority. By Charter the Council is now the policy body, and as such we don't really need to
have a trigger in order to allocate. So in other words, this, this gives the Council's water allocation
authority some consistency.
And then also, it, it, it provides a requirement that water allocation plans provides preferences for
affordable housing. I have since reviewed or revisited this, and I think that maybe we need to reconsider
how we are defining affordable housing, because we're using in this, in this we're using ... well, I'll just
read the section, provided that preference shall be given to affordable housing projects as defined in
Chapter 2.86.
And so, that ties, ties us to that definition, and I'm not so sure that's a good definition to use, because it's
a definition that ties to the 50 percent affordable housing requirement. And unfortunately, that section
of the Code doesn't seem to be, it seems to be a dead, a dead section, nobody uses it. So, I don't know
why we would tie ourselves to that definition.
Maybe, we would want to broaden that definition and just to give everyone, since I'm mentioning it, an
idea of what that definition says. It, it says, an affordable housing project is a long-term residential
development of ten or more units in which 50 percent or more of the units are marketed as affordable
housing. And then it goes on to break it down: ten percent must be marketed to 80 percent or less of the
median income, and so on. And I'm not so sure that we want to tie ourselves to that, you know, to that
definitive of, of a definition. You might want to keep it broader, so that we're not, we're not limited in,
in what we consider affordable housing.
So anyway with that said, I'm going to ask Corp. Counsel if he has any comments to make about this
bill.
has reviewed it briefly. And then from there, we'll go through it section-by-section. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. I had a chance to briefly review the bill and, and please understand,
Members, it has not, did not come out from our office. However, this amends your Chapter 2.90A
entitled Regulation of Permits and Water Use. And, and, I mean, from the start, I mean, let me just say
this, that it seems to say, seems to be workable in certain instances.
I guess the preference is to add, the highlights would be to add, in your allocation you give preference to
affordable housing projects, and as the Chair said, you may want to redefine what that term means. But
the, the, the procedure of giving, of allocation itself, to my understanding, is that you would have to go
through a process, which is located, called for in section, excuse me, 298.040, Paragraph H, as in
Harold, that you would conduct public hearings, et cetera, et cetera.
And in that allocation plan, I'm assuming that you will not only allocate remaining resources for housing
projects but as well as commercial, residential, agricultural, et cetera. So at that point in time, you, you
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have a multitude of things to do, and you need to have a public hearing before you can do it. I note that
you took out the phrase, you, you deleted something about the State Water Commission authority.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean earlier this morning, Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: No. Under your proposed bill 2.90A.040.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I see.
MR. KUSHI: Section F, as in Frank you deleted that section, which makes a reference to designation by the
State Water Commission. That's fine and well, we believe you still have the authority to do your own
planning regardless of what the State Commission does. However, in the previous section, existing
Section 2.90A.030, Sub-Paragraph B, as in boy, it still, it still cites that if the Commission, which is the
State, designates a water management area pursuant to Chapter 174C, HRS withdrawals or diversions
shall be pursuant to that chapter.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Excuse me, Mr. Kushi. What was, what are you citing, again? Give us that number.
MR. KUSHI: Your existing provision 2.90A.030, Sub-Paragraph B, as in boy-CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh.
MR. KUSHI: --you, it still has that overlay that, you know, if the State Commission designates then you're kind
of stuck with that process. And-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, just point of clarification for information.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What we have in front of us, that proposal that you provided for us doesn't have
that 030 component. It's actually in the Code book for Members. So, I know some Members might be
looking for it. It's not what we have in front of us, but if you have your Code book it's there. So, I just
wanted to make that comment
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Kane is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --so nobody is looking around.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Thank you. Go ahead, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah. So, with that clarification, I mean, I would say, take that out also.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Take that section out-MR. KUSHI: Right.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: --and that's not going to put us in conflict with the State Code, State Water Code?
MR. KUSHI: I don't believe so, because you are doing this, this as part of your planning powers. But again,
the bottom line is if the State comes in and designates they may not allocate, they may, their allocations
would supersede anything that you do-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: --but if there is an, they allocate sufficient resources and there's surpluses then, then they, they,
the powers are then left to the County, or the Department.
CHAIR ANDERSON: If there are surpluses and also if there are additional sources brought on-line?
MR. KUSHI: Which are subject to the State Water Commission.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Once it's designated, even if they bring on new sources within lao, they're, they're still
designated?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: From now and forever?
MR. KUSHI: Well, designation will last, the way I read the Code is that designation continues until the State
Water Commission gives it up or undesignates it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The whole process, to undesignate.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and is there any trigger that allows them to undesignate once an aquifer has been
designated?
MR. KUSHI: There's a procedure in the, in HRS Chapter 2, undesignate, which is just as timely as that
designation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just to clarify, your question was, is there a trigger to undesignate, to start the
process of undesignation? And the response is, I thought that there isn't a specific trigger. That can be a
discretionary decision by the Board. I mean they can take it up and say, you know what, we're
getting ... just like how the designation process started where an entity or group came in and said, we
want you folks to consider because of, and then we went through that timely process. Is that what is the
trigger?
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And there's not something there that says, well now, the water, there's, there's 50 million gallons in lao
now that is on-line and you're under a designation, because it used to be only 20. So now, you guys can
formally move forward with an undesignate -- that's not the case?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr., Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Member Kane. I'm not sure, haven't read that section of the Code recently, but, and Ellen
may know or assist. But I'm not sure about triggers, but I would think the triggers would be more
sustainable yield; less pumping; better management; you know those, those type of things. But, but
there needs to be a formal process for undesignating. The Department-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And again my question was just, there's no formal -- and maybe, Ms. Kraftsow
knows -- there's no formal trigger that's ... I mean, there's no question as to the process that you go
through to undesignate.
My question is, there, is there something there specifically, or how we would look at the County Code is
there something codified, or at the State, is there something within the Statute that says. if you achieve
better management, if you achieve, you know, all the things that you've just listed that, that would
automatically trigger an undesignation process where the Resources Commission would now engage
themselves into that process?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think that, Mr. Kane, excuse me, Mrs. Kraftsow, as soon as, I just want to read this one
section and then if you have something to add. There is 174C-47, modifying and rescinding designated
areas, the modification of the boundaries or the rescinding of existing water management areas by the
Commission may be initiated by the Chairperson or by a petition to the Commission by any person with
proper standing. The procedure for modifying the boundaries of an existing water management area or
for rescinding an existing water management area shall be substantially similar to that for the
designation of a water management area-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. That's _ __
CHAIR ANDERSON: --so, I guess you just reverse it out. Ellen, do you have anything to add?
MR. KRAFTSOW: I see it, I was just going to say that there the specific criteria, number of criteria that you
look at and that you need to meet to designate, and you would probably need to no longer meet those
criteria to undesignate.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah and, and we're only looking at the Statute. I'm sure there's implementing
regulations with it, list all that criteria. But at any rate, let's not get bogged down in that because the
bigger issue here. Mr. Kushi, have you finished?
MR. KUSHI: No. I'm just going on. In your new Section 2.90A.050 and 060 regarding notice and reporting
data, I believe you need to talk to the Department to see if, you know, if that can be done on a timely
basis. Because it calls for a monthly report, and I leave that to the Department to, to comment on.
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But overall as a practical matter, the question becomes where does this apply to? And, and, and again
under 0.6 ... 060, reporting of data, Subparagraph F, I might, you mentioned Lanai City, you know.
The entire island of Lanai, we, we have no ... it's part of Maui County, but we don't have any municipal
system there. It's a private system. So, to what extent we can get the records and report to you or to
what the jurisdiction we have, in the first place, is questionable.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, Mr. Kushi, we've already, this Committee has already reported out a bill that
would require private water users to report to us much the same way they're required to report to the, to
the Water Commission, the State Water Commission, so.
MR. KUSHI: Right. That brings up another point. If it's a private water system, when you have the right to get
information and data, but if it's a private water system served by a private enterprise the question
becomes, what right do you have to allocate, what right do you have to allocate a private resource? Not
withstanding the fact that the resource is a public, is a public trust.
But aside from that, the, the bottom line is that everybody knows that lao Aquifer is, has exceeded
60 percent for a long time. The question becomes, where does this, where would this reporting
requirements and this amended procedures apply to? And you need to speak to the Director to see what
other aquifers are teetering close to 60 or not even close to 60 or have exceeded 60. So, I guess, you
know, the question becomes, what difference does this bill make?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry, what difference does what?
MR. KUSHI: What difference does, would these amendments create aside from information? But those are
just my comments, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just a question on the testimony that was given to us this morning by an
individual who talked about us making or taking consideration to amending the language to not focus
specifically on ground water but to have a source of water, in other words, all the water that goes into a
system.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Like Upcountry, primarily surface.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well just, just the Central Maui system because increasing, you know, we're
talking about and we're reading in the paper agreements that are being worked on to ... and the Director
has talked about it as far as the efforts to put more surface water into the system. But that would provide
us with, instead of a piece of information that's specific to lao Aquifer ground water or Waihee ground
water, it would now be encompassing all of the sources of water that go into the Central Maui water
system that serve all of us.
And based on Mr. Kushi's latest comment with respects to what difference does it make, if we amend
that language and for information purposes it seems like, Madam Chair, what you provided for us on the
reporting of data that seems to be, under notice and reporting, the substantive meat of this bill is just
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that. It's for information, specific information for us to help us as a body make more accurate decisions,
if you will. That, and, and that's an assumption or that's my take on what you provided for us for this
morning's discussion.
So, I don't know if Mr. Kushi has a comment about if we do consider that item that was discussed this
morning by a testifier on changing the language where it doesn't reference only ground water, but it gets
into all of the water sources within the, as an example, the Central Maui water system but not limited to
that but as an example. How would that, would that change the complexity or the, the take that, that
Corporation Counsel, Mr. Kushi has on his comments this morning, initial comments this morning?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I think that does to a certain extent, 'cause you're adding, you're broadening it, it's
not just ground water. But I'm not certain if I follow Mr. Kushi's statement. Maybe you can explain that
further, Ed, when you're saying what difference does it make besides reporting?
Right now water is allocated by first come, first serve, and we know who first come, first serve generally
is. It's the people with money to make large developments, and so we're trying to make an effort to put
somebody else on an equal playing field by allocating the use. So, Mr. Kushi, you want to respond to
Mr. Kane or me?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, yeah, Madam Chair. You know, don't take my statements out of comment, out of context.
I say a lot of stuff, and you know, but I'm looking at the operation of an ordinance. I don't agree with
your statement about first come, first serve. When I look at the Upcountry area there's a lot of
individuals on that list.
However, getting back to the ordinance itself, the existing Ordinance 2.90-A cites a term called
sustainable yield. And as I read that section and my understanding of who sets the sustainable yield,
we're talking about ground water, you know, and we're talking about wells. And the State Water
Commission is the one that sets the sustainable yield amount.
And to my knowledge, and they use some sort of scientific method, which has been disputed; however,
to my knowledge, you know, there's no scientific way of setting a sustainable yield amount for surface
water. Now, Ellen, you may want to comment on that, but until we reach that point as to what is the
sustainable yield, yield in this area for the streams, that would be kind of hard to say whether or not the
total resource, ground as well as surface, has reached a point of no return.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, real, real quick. Real quick.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Your reference is directly to 030D, Mr. Kushi, until characteristics such as
quantity and quality are established for surface water this section shall apply only to the use of potable
ground water?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you for pointing that out. Madam Chair. So, my question was
revolved around the discussion this morning, that was provided by a testifier, to be inclusive of not only
ground water but surface waters as well.
But that section itself already makes a distinction that until the Na Wai Eha effort comes to fruition,
established stream flow, surface water sustainability, et cetera, until that is established, it seems like it
would not be or it would be premature for us to try and incorporate language that would include surface
water as what we would require for what you have in this allocation proposal.
So, all I was trying to do is explore what's on the table for us based on testimony that was given, and I
think this particular item makes it difficult for us to try and incorporate the big picture, which in the end
is what we want to achieve. We want to have all the sources understood as far as sustainable yield, so
we can be able to make allocation accurate and, and follow through with policy. But until we're able to
get that component of surface water, which by the way is what we're pursuing to get more water to
provide to the public, until we have a handle of what's its sustainability, we won't be able to incorporate
it, it seems like.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Well, that would be true, Mr. Kane, for Central Maui and, and for those four
streams; however, we are using surface water Upcountry, currently. It's, it's what the system depends
on. And I think that while there may not be a sustainable yield determined for the surface water
Upcountry there is a certain amount that we're depending on, you know, consistent use that we've been
using over the years. Ellen, would you like to speak to that, please.
MS. KRAFTSOW: There, the, there are interim stream flow standards, and other than that the data, the
gauging, the information that's available State-wide on the status of each and every stream in the State is
extremely limited. And so, there is no viable sustainable yield information; however, for our surface
sources we do have approved quantities, which we can use. And we are, either have, in most cases, or
are working on, in cases where it would be a new source, flow duration data that would tell us, you
know, in what kind of conditions, what percent of the time we're likely to have what amount of flow.
Those are the kinds of things we need to design reservoirs.
I think that a lot of this information, if I actually could through it point-by-point -- I don't know if you
want that -- but there, some of this information is easy to provide and is even already provided in some
cases. Some of it, we simply right now do not have the data arranged that way in our computer nor
would it be easy, because we don't keep, we don't have our own filling(?) system to set it up exactly in
these ways. And one of the key factors we need is to complete a tie between every premise ID that we
have, every, every meter and TMK and we don't have that tie complete.
We've been working on it, we had 18,000, I think, we have another 6,000, so we have roughly 24 out of
about 35,000. We've asked MIS for help many months ago, we have two students and one staff working
almost full time on the project. It's just not an easy thing to do even though it seems like it should be.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Ellen, could you just slow down just a little bit and, and give us the specific
areas that you feel you do not have enough inf..., the ability to provide the information specifically in
the ordinance.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. I meant, I think just to make sure I'm in the right place, 2.90A.060, reporting of
data? Okay. Item A is no problem, we actually already provide that every month. Item B, we would
need clarification. Right now, we, we can provide, we, we do these things quarterly, not monthly,
because sometimes things don't even come in that fast, the paperwork doesn't even come in that fast for
certain meters. But we would need to see, this looks like it's a request for the information on buildout,
and we, the buildout that is reviewed through our division, the discretionary permits, we have
something, and the water reservations certainly we have something.
By the time it gets to subdivision and building permit not all of them even come to us, particularly if
they're in private systems, so we would need to really be specific at what level you want to know this.
And if you want to know at every level we would need more staff and more data access, not, even the
things that come to our Department don't always give us enough information to really evaluate this at
certain levels.
My Director just made a good point, which is going back to Item A. I'm sorry. We provide that all with
regard to our own pumpage, but at this point we don't receive or have information on private pumpage.
And there have been standing requests and repeated requests, for certain information at certain aquifer
systems, to the Commission for this data, and some of which are about five years old, and we still don't
have the data. So, it's not easy to come by except for with our own systems. And that would, so that
would apply also to Item B.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Now let's just stop right there for a minute.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Item A, you're saying that we're not getting, because we're not getting private source
reports or private use reports that we wouldn't have enough information to determine what the actual
percentage of sustainable yield is being used?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Right and we were actually very happy to see the ordinance that required reporting to us.
We had raised that in one of the Water Advisory Committee meetings, too and had unanimous almost
response that, except for one person out of all the meetings, that people felt we should get that data.
So-CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay and that's-MS. KRAFTSOW: --it was very timely that Council did that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --that's great because we're bringing that up, Members, for first reading next-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Tuesday.
rd

CHAIR ANDERSON: --Tuesday, the 23 • And there is a stiff penalty attached to it. And so hopefully that
will motivate people to cough up the information. Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Question I have for the Department in regards to
that particular item is that in Central Maui, I do understand there are private well systems that were dug
by residential users for irrigation. So, how do we find out from those users in regards to their usage on
our present ground water? And if we're going to impose this fine we got to make damn sure that these
guys do have the capabilities of providing us that information.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Right. Well, well, that's, an interesting point because, you bring up a good point,
Mr. Pontanilla, because, Council member Pontanilla, because some of the smaller users are not actually
required to report monthly under the State Water Code. They're required to report quarterly or six
months or annual depending upon the quantity of water.
So I mean, I'm just assuming that number wouldn't change if we were even getting it. And I think
they're also just looking at the number of wells that historically existed and were registered.
Some of them we went out and looked for years and years and years ago in the mid '90's. I didn't
personally go, but people went out under Dave Craddick. And we didn't find them based on the maps
that we had from the Code and when we
GPS'ing well sites more recently, some of the data
that we had on well locations, I don't know if it was a matter of back then the projections working
differently, but they were as much as a 1,000 feet, at the most extreme, off.
And so there are probably plenty of people who own property that had a past well that don't even
necessarily, aren't even necessarily aware of it. So, it will be an interesting process to get information
from private.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah and I kind of afraid, you know, if we're going to impose these
fines and these people don't, or aren't aware of it then we got to make sure that-MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, if they're not aware of it they're probably not using it-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Probably ... probably, too, yeah.
MS. KRAFTSOW: --so then we can maybe look at closing it with, if it can even be found.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Alright. You're welcome. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Thank you, Madam Chair.
Ms. Kraftsow, just a follow-up on
Member Pontanilla's question. I recall one of our last water meetings, you, you estimated, you gave us a
number of how many of these little private wells are out there. Can you restate that number again? I
can imagine it's probably a nightmare in administrative... (end a/tape, start 2B @ 10:37 a.m.) . ..
MS. KRAFTSOW: Sorry, I don't remember it off the top of my head. I remember that I provided a list to,
County-wide, to our Board once and it was about 20 pages long I think.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I know. It was like in, in the hundreds, I guess.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Hundreds maybe even thousands.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thousands, yeah.
MS. KRAFTSOW: And can I just, not just you but everybody here, my name is Kraftsow.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Kraftsow, okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sorry about that.
MS. KRAFTSOW: That's okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, can I ask another question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I think it's more for Corp. Counsel, maybe just for comment on letter H on
2.908.040 with regards to the public hearings. Do you see any, any problem with us where initially, it
was you had to have the public hearing in the district that's being affected, but now we're inserting the
word any? Any problem with that?
'Cause I, the way I interpret it, it gives the Council, I guess, more flexibility, flexibility to have these
proposed hearings in various districts. For example, if you have water that's being proposed to be taken
out of East Maui to supply a need in Central Maui it's now the Council could have the hearings in either
one of those areas, right?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Molina, the way the amendment reads, you know, I, I, I'm not sure, you
know. It just states that the public hearing, I mean, public hearing shall be conducted.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It used to say, I guess what's being bracketed out is, are the words-MR. KUSHI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --the public hearing shall be held, that's bracketed out-MR. KUSHI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --and now it just says, the Council shall conduct a public hearing prior to the
adoption of an-- 28 -
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MR. KUSHI: In any district.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --allocation plan, yeah, in any district. Yeah. So, you don't see a problem
with that?
MR. KUSHI: I'm not sure. David, what was the intent in that Subsection H? I don't see a problem as long as-CHAIR ANDERSON: I think-MR. KUSHI: --you have a public hearing.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It gives us more flexibility.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's up to the Council-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --entirely. But, Mr. Raatz, was there a reason that this was, rather than having the public
hearing held in the district where the allocation plan is going to be effected it could be held in any
district, meaning here in the chambers?
MR. RAATZ: Yes. Thank you, Madam Chair. I think the intention was just to provide additional flexibility.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. I think this is something we need to consider, because I know that people in
Hana would not like that. And maybe the people in Molokai wouldn't like it either. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah. Madam Chair, one more comment on section, new Section 2.90A.OSO, under notice. You
know the last statement says, the statement or whatever is required to be reported by the Director. The
statement shall be transmitted to the Council and commissioned for each month that this chapter applies.
The question becomes, you know, why do, does the notice or report need to be sent to the Commission?
'Cause they're not going to do the allocation, and we submit reports to them anyway. But the, the
question becomes, you know, that this Chapter applies, is there a sunset in this Chapter, or was it
intended to terminate at a given date or? I'm not, I question that, that last sentence.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kushi. We'll look into that. You know we're jumping around a
lot, Members, and I think we need to, let's try to see if we can't get through this reporting of data that
Ellen was doing for us. And we stopped on A and went off on other items.
Let's do B, because that seemed to be where you said there was a problem.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. Actually as I said, we, we, what we maintain currently and we report currently we
prepare internal quarterly reports on our projects that we've received from the Planning Department to
the Planning Division of the Water Department for discretionary approvals. The inferred use of those is
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maintained, what it represents on our system and on not our system, in each district by the planners who
handle those districts. And they give that to me quarterly.
It, and on water reservations, of course, we maintain all of the water reservations that we have for
Central Maui; and also, for West Maui, we've made an effort to enter meters issued since designation.
And in West Maui, I think it's, I can't remember if we did it from the beginning of the year or from
May 1st, but recent meter issuances to see, to track whether those are actually online, yet. That is not in
our division extending to every system, yet.
We're just, you know, we're building upon it as staff allows and as we get the data, but we don't
maintain, currently, such. We have put together, from time-to-time, efforts at evaluating subdivisions
and building permits or what those would represent. But the data is very spotty, it typically takes a
planner a long time to do it, and they're never sure of the results. They just don't get the data to do that,
and we don't get all subdivisions and building permits coming to us if they've already got certain
entitlements.
So, and at the discretionary permit level, you don't always know that the project when it's actually built
is going to look the way it looks. They're pretty general, generalized statements, which can be changed
broadly.
Just to give you an example, if you have a project district that has, say, it's a 1,000 acre project district
and it's mixed use. and by, if you were to apply standards, if 500 acres were low-density residential and
500 acres were high-density residential or commercial that would come out very differently than if you
had 200 acres of low-density residential and 800 acres of commercial or whatever.
So, they're, they're broad-brush estimates. But we can do that at the discretionary permit level. We can
do that at the water commitment level. We, quarterly would make more sense for us than monthly. If
you want better information and more information that will take additional interdepartmental
coordination; additional information; improvements to the computer database; and probably additional
staff. Item C-CHAIR ANDERSON: Excuse me, Ellen, just a second. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No. And I appreciate those comments by Ms. Kraftsow. So, my question was,
because we currently have each month reporting, with the existing reporting data proposal, if it was
changed to a quarterly report with the requirements that are proposed are you still, is it going to be
workable from monthly to quarterly?
MS. KRAFT SOW: Well. As you know, Councilmember Kane, we are very much behind in everything we're
trying to do, because of short staff. And one of the things that we already tried to do is, every quarter,
maintain a list of the quantity of water represented by pending permits at the discretionary level and by
water meter reservations. So, we do that quarterly and anyway, and that would not produce any
additional burden.
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But if in addition to that, you want us to track every subdivision and every building permit individually,
public and private systems and what it represents in each aquifer and for our, our system and for aquifers
generally off our system, yes, that would be something that we currently do not have the people and the
data setup to do.
I think it's a very good idea that we move in that direction, I don't object at all to the Councils wishes, I
think they're good wishes. But right now we are not in that position.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Are you prepared -- Madam Chair, if I may-CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --are you prepared to provide, maybe the Director or yourself, some comment,
initial comment to a ramp-up time to where you would then become capable of providing what's being
proposed today as far as the additional resources? And I'm talking from, from a budgetary perspective at
this, at this time, Madam Chair, if you don't mind.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. It's okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I think it ties in nicely to-MS. KRAFTSOW: I guess my-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --hard to achieve.
MS. KRAFT SOW: --my only fear to do that is we have, some aspects of our recruiting process are outside of
our hands. We have a couple of positions that have been requested since at least 2003, that we still don't
have lists for. So, it's hard to, to give you a definite time frame when there's so many variables that, that
I simply cannot control and even my Director can probably not control.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah and an additional opportunity for you and the Director, specific to what
we're asking for here relevant to the resources, i.e., financial, physical, you know, personnel-wise. Can
you provide us, A, what you're going to need, and B, some level of projection as to how long it's going
to take you to achieve getting those things to help us project a ramp-up time relevant to this proposal?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Can try to do that. I think if we filled out our current table of org.(?) there's some problem
with even getting some of the positions. I guess some of them were written as trades, and the union
doesn't want to trade and et cetera, et cetera. So, that's a big if.
We got our space going, and aside from that though we would need to get more detailed information
from the other departments when these reviews were made, and CCs of them would need to come to our
Division or the Engineering Division would need the additional staff to report on them and to get the
data to be able to make such a report.
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That kind of thing is hard for me personally to estimate, but we could probably get together. That would
be a question for my Director, actually.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah and, Madam Chair, final, if we can allow-CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --the Director to ... if there's any additional comment that you might have,
Mr. Tengan, relevant to what's on the floor now?
MR. TENGAN: I really don't have anything to add to that except to say that, you know, these are resources that
the water consumer would have to pay for, and you know there are other pressing needs for monetary
resources. So, you know, it's a matter of if the Council decides that this is what that's needed then we're
going to have to just devote those resources to this need here.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Tengan, can I ask you, do you concur with Ms. Kraftsow's comments
regarding this being a good step or a good direction for us to consider?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. It's something that, I believe, Ellen has been working on; however, like she explained,
due to staffing and partly because of space requirements for staff our, we, we've had to withhold from
recruiting staff in addition to her having problems getting lists from the Personnel Department. Yeah but
whatever information we can obtain to help us do a better job, you know, I would be in favor of that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Ellen, I have a question for clarification. Is it the pending permits and
pending meters that you're having the problem with? Because you said, we have trouble tracking this,
tracking subdivisions.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Subdivisions and building permits. If they've already received their land use entitlements
they don't come at all to my Division and they don't always come to our Engineering Division, because
if it's like a private system they don't review it. If it's, sometimes it's a small enough thing that the detail
that comes is very limited, there's like a plat, plat map or something.
They're not having, some of these things could come to us in an electronic format, and I don't think that
they're coming even to our engineering drafts people in electronic format. Certainly, they're not coming
to us.
So, I ask my planners to plot proposed projects in their districts in the discretionary permits, but we don't
have them for the actual subdivisions. We've done lists of that. There was one time a Council made a
request and we spent quite a bit of effort to put something together. And right now, I have one of my
planners working on trying to update that, but it, it takes a long time and the value of the data is just very
questionab Ie.
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So, yeah. That's something that would be good to have, very clean. But we've tried using Kiva, we've
made some Kiev queries, and we ended up with, I think, more land developed one year than there was
acreage on all of Maui just because of the different permits each counted as acreage, it never filtered out
properly.
So, you know, we've looked for help with this, it's not that we're not aware that it would be a good thing.
But it's just, it seems like it should be simple and probably a system could simply be set up that would
make it simple. But it doesn't exist right now and it would take more than just our Department to do it.
And I would say that-CHAIR ANDERSON: Can 1-MS. KRAFT SOW: --Item C is almost identical comment, we, we don't get them all. If Councilor Planning or,
or Land Use get all of them we don't receive and review all of them. So, if, if we got a list from them
we could work from there. It would just have to have certain key information.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Isn't this information that's required for the Water Use and Development Plan?
MS. KRAFTSOW: The Water Use and Development Plan is a long-range plan, so in the Water Use and
Development Plan there are several kinds of forecasts. There are forecasts based on -- just for, for
different purposes, for different uses -- there are forecasts that are based just on time trends; there are
forecasts based on econometric analysis that use the same forecast method that was used in the General
Plan preparation, that's being used in the General Plan preparation. And then there are build-out
analyses of the community plan and things like that.
But it is a long-range plan, so this, you know, this building permit or that building permit or this
subdivision or that subdivision that's going to be built within two years pretty much gets folded into the
trends on the system that are ongoing or the buildouts that we already know of. It doesn't really, it
doesn't, I guess my answer is yes and no.
It's a Water Use and Development plan issue, but it's not, those are not really the, as, as important to
triage issues, so those have not been as important items of data as some of the other stuff that we know.
If we've committed water, if we have a water reservation out we know we have to be able to answer for
that within two years. You know, that would be our more key short-term indicator.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So this subdivision is-MS. KRAFTSOW: Some subdivisions take 30 years to build out, and some of them are built out right away.
CHAIR ANDERSON: When a subdivision is approved, how is the Water Department notified of the water
that's going to be necessary for the buildout of this subdivision?
MS. KRAFTSOW: It isn't, basically. I mean, the, the land, there's a certain amount of acreage that's assigned to
a certain land use; and based on that acreage, unless the zoning or community plan designation is
changed, you can do a per-acre analysis whether or not there's a subdivision there.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm not talking about the Water Use and Development plan. I'm just talking, when the
sub ... , when a subdivision is approved-MS. KRAFTSOW: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --the Water Department has to review it for adequacy of water. So-MS. KRAFTSOW: If it's on our system.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --well, I'm talking about our system. This, we're not going to be allocating private
water. We're going to be allocating the County's water. So, if, if a subdivision has been approved by the
Subdivision Division and they report to you, are you, you, in your review, tell them this will take so
many thousands of gallons a day, whatever it might be. Don't you then make some kind of allocation in
your distribution of water for that subdivision, or do you just wait until the meters come online to even
count it?
MS. KRAFTSOW: The subdivisions do ... , even our system, don't come to my division to review. And the
subdivision approvals, I believe, are issued that, with a caveat that no guarantee of water is granted or
implied unless there has been a meter or a meter reservation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, how then are we ever going to know when we reach a percentage of a sustainable
yield?
MS. KRAFTSOW: It's, it's based on both our pumping and on the meters that we have reserved. That's the
easiest place, at this point, for the Department, has historically been the easiest place to track it: is there
a meter issued or committed?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Meters reserved or issued.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ellen, you make the comment in regards to getting
information from the other departments. What efforts have you done in regards to, you know, getting
these information from these departments, so that you can continue doing the reporting accurately?
MS. KRAFTSOW: With regard to the subdivisions themselves, the only thing that we've done is go through the
sub ... , you know, stacks and stacks of subdivision files and go, but where is the information? And then
go to the data that they had and come up with some kind of estimate based on what seemed to
preliminent(?) information. But we never actually went to Public Works and said, please, give us this
and this and this.
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With regard to tracking discretionary projects, we created a list of what we thought were all the projects
pending, and we created a list of what we thought that represented in outstanding water and gave it to
Planning. And now, I think that they also make a list and our planners exchange lists with their
planners. So, that for discretionary permits we're more confident, because we're working with another
department and we're exchanging information. But for subdivisions and building permits, we, we just
don't track those. We don't see those.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, there is communication amongst the departments?
MS. KRAFTSOW: There is some. I'm sure that there could be more. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. What would it take to get more?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Probably the Directors would set up a meeting, I guess.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And if that's the case, then I think the Department should set up a
meeting in regards to, you know, water use here on Maui, and, and we need to have a common goal. If
this is the number one priority for the Council then we should task the different departments to come up
and, and cooperate among themselves, so that we can get good information, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. I think maybe we'll draft a letter in that regard. Members, if
there's no objection I think we need a break. So, let's break until 11:10, is that sufficient? And I think
when we come back, we're going to move on to the next item and defer this. It seems there's a lot that
needs to be worked out before we go forward. Okay. We're in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:57 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:20 a.m.

. . .(end a/tape, start 3A

@

11:20 a.m.). ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: .,. (gavel). .. Thank you, Members, for that extended recess. I think we all needed it.
Ms. Tavares is waving at me. I think I'm going to let her have, have a say.
VICE-CHAIR TA V ARES: Thank you. No. I heard you say before the break that you wanted to just defer this
and move to the next item-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR TA V ARES: --but I wanted to just share a couple comments before you did that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Please.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I think what we were trying to do and this was, you know, a couple years ago that
Mr. Kane and I, both separately and independently, wrote up the, the bills that this is a morphing into
this bill. And what I think we were trying to do was -- or I speak for myself -- what I was trying to do
was find a way that we allocated water similar to the way sewage treatment plant capacity is allocated.
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And it doesn't matter where the water comes from. The water is in the system, we should be able to
allocate it.
I think another point as good as that, we do need the information from water, the private, what's
happening with the private systems. But if we're going to just look at what the County is using or going
to be allowed to use it doesn't matter to me if we're at 20 percent, 40 percent, 60 percent of the
sustainable yield. I think that, no matter what the volume of water is, that volume of water should be
allocated according to the uses.
And if we're going to say affordable housing is going to have a preference then it's, then that's what it's
going to be, just like the sewer capacity allocations. They have them for all the different, you know,
classifications of land use, residential and commercial and all of that.
I think the other thing is that we have to think about, you know, if we're doing this allocation or trying to
do allocation, so that we protect the aquifer, we need to, to look at that and consider that, also, if that's
the bigger picture, if that's what we want to do. And in the protection of the aquifer, it is going to be
critical that we get the information about all the other draws out of that aquifer.
And I think I said before, I believe our allocation should include all sources of water that are in our
system, whether it's surface water or ground water. So, that, those are just some of the comments that,
that I had. And I think regarding the reporting part of it and this, most of the reporting part I think is
from my original bill-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR TA V ARES: --and it was trying to get to information whereby the Council could make
intelligent decisions, informed decisions about the allocations.
Now, if the Department, I mean, that's, that's our end result, so if there's something that can simplify all
this requirements for the reporting of data between working it out, between you and/or your staff and the
Water Department to try to get this down to a more simplified reporting form that's more meaningful to
us and yet gives us the adequate information, which I think is what you're after.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. And I think that maybe rather than monthly, quarterly would
be sufficient unless anyone thinks otherwise. And that would work, I think, better for the Department
and make it more, you know, functional for them, and, and so I think that's something that we should
consider.
The other thing I think is maybe we should consider some definitions for this Chapter or for this section,
because I'm in agreement with you, Ms. Tavares. I think we should try to do the same thing that
we ... we're basically allocating capacity like the sewage treatment plant or wastewater treatment plant,
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sounds better. And they have specific definitions in, in that section of the Code, and, and I'm just going
to throw this out before we move on, because we do want to get this one other bill moving forward.
In the Chapter 20.28, which is allocation for the wastewater treatment facility in Wailuku, Kahului, they
do have definitions, and for affordable housing they have a definition. So, I'm just going to read it to
you real quick. And it's quite different than the one that we've got here that references 2.86.
It says, affordable housing means long-term residential development to be marketed for sale or rental for
persons or families whose incomes are identified as 140 percent or less of the median income for the
County of Maui for an adjusted family size, as determined by the US Department of Housing and Urban
Development.
So, that's a much broader definition than the one that we're using right now, and I think that would
probably, you know, help us out rather than limiting what our definition is. So, we'll look at that next
time we bring this forward. Any other comments, Members, on this? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Madam Chair, just maybe a suggestion. In light of the fact that in the
Affordable Housing Committee there's a movement to create an affordable housing policy, which I
would guess would involve a definition as well-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --so, maybe if, I guess, maybe you and Councilmember Mateo, so, so we can
all get together and come up with one, I guess, consistent affordable housing definition, if you will. So-CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a good suggestion.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --that would be helpful.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We'll definitely follow up on that, Member Molina. That's, that's, we got to be
consistent. And I just wanted to mention, Members and for the public, that, you know, this allocation
that we're trying to effectuate, it's been discussed by the Council for a long time.
In our binder we've got minutes and, and Corp. Counsel opinions and things that go back to 1990. So,
we're not reinventing the wheel here, we're just trying to make it workable. So with that, if there's no
objections we're going to defer this item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members, and we'll take it up at the next meeting. It's going to take time.
The reason I brought that up is because it took a lot of time to get what we do have currently in the
Code, and so I'm not looking that we're going to get this done real quick. It's going to take some
massaging, so we're just going to have to be persistent and stick with it.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

ANDERSON, CARROLL,

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Members, we're going to move on to Item No.1, which is Water Supply Rules.

WR-l

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.C. No. 05-46)
th

CHAIR ANDERSON: And you have before you, it's dated August 10 , it should be the last thing in your
binder under Item No.2. And this is an ordinance relating to the duties of the Board of Water Supply.
And the purpose of this bill is to allow the Board of Water Supply to act as the appellant for decisions
made by the Department of Water Supply or the Director of Water Supply.
As you'll recall, we passed out of this Committee, recently, a bill for requiring, reporting of private water
systems and, and there is involved in that bill a penalty clause. And so, in order to make that have legal
standing we have to allow some form of appeal for the person who may be fined.
And we had a lot of discussion about who would be the appellant board to hear this appeal. And I
believe we, we stuck the Board of Variances and Appeals with that charge, because we had no other
choice at the time, because the, the Board of Water Supply no longer had the authority.
So, what this bill before you does is allow the Board of Water Supply to be the appellant Board. As it is
right now, they are still hearing appeals, but their decision is only a recommendation to the Director, so
you really don't have a check-and-balance. And, and it's my understanding that since the Charter change
for the last two-and-a-half years, anytime there has been an appeal, they're following the Rules that
they've had standing all these years and they're making a recommendation rather than a decision to the
Director. And for the most part, the Director has followed their recommendation.
But I just spoke with the Director this morning about this, and he said that there is something coming
down that he may not agree with, with the Board's recommendation for whatever reason. So, what we're
trying to do here is provide a check-and-balance; and, and actually, I think under ... it's our duty, duty
under the law to, to have a legal method for appeal. Mr. Kushi, have you read this bill, and would you
like to make a comment on it?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, yes. I haven't had, have a chance to, I did have a chance to look at the proposed
bill. Are you asking for comments?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Would you comment, please, on it.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah. I guess the proposed bill is, purpose is to under the Charter, under the new Charter where
it says that the Board of Water Supply may perform such other duties and functions as shall be
prescribed by law. I think that's where the authority for this bill it comes from.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: However, I hesitate to say definitely that this would be the position of our office, but we would,
we would like you to request a response from our office and provide you in writing. However, you
know, we can, I can give you a preview of what we will talk about.
And this, this bill proposes to give the board authority to overrule decisions of the Director of Water
Supply. The Charter right now, as amended, casts the Board of Water Supply in an advisory role. So,
this is in direct conflict with what the Charter says right now.
However, like in every, in anything else I think you have to look backwards to go forward. And what
I'm talking about is, before the Charter change the Board, did indeed have all these powers. The Board
did indeed have the power to make rules, promulgate rules subject to this Council's approval though.
But they did have that power and once the rules were implemented, they created a rule, which it still
exists in the Water Department Rules that can overturn the Director's decision.
Then the Charter change happened. The Charter change basically took that power away, it casts the
Board in an advisory role capacity to the Council, to the Mayor and to the Department. Now, you want
to go in the future and create an ordinance that gives them back this authority. That, that scenario needs
to be reviewed.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You think it may conflict with the Charter Amendment?
MR. KUSHI: That's what I'm inferring but don't hold me to it. You need a response in writing to this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, you, you can't give us anything definitive, yet?
MR. KUSHI: No. I'm giving you a preview of what we will discuss, you know, so.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Because there is, you know, under the powers and duties and functions, there is the
ability for them to perform such other duties and functions as shall be prescribed by law. So, I mean we
do have to have some form of appeal, and it, and it would seem that the Board of Water Supply would
be the natural body to do that even though they are in a advisory function right now.
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, I, I agree totally with what you say; however, the fact is and it happened that the
general public took that powers away by the Charter change. By, and by now creating an ordinance you
giving the Board back those powers that the general public took away.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we're not giving them back all the powers. We're just giving them the appeal
power.
MR. KUSHI: Well, you're giving them some meat, you know. You giving them something that the Charter
change says, no. But anyway, those are our concerns.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. And, and the Charter also did give them, give the Council the power, because we
are the law-making body, gave us the power to prescribe other duties and functions. So, I don't think
that maybe the voters intended to, to not allow future responsibilities to be given to the Board. But yeah,
we will ask you to address that in writing.
Let's just put out a theoretical, Mr. Kushi. Should your Department advise the Council that we would be
violating this Charter Amendment by giving them the power to be the appellant body, then where would
we give the appeal power? I mean, don't we have to have some kind of appeal board for decisions of
the, of the Director?
MR. KUSHI: My understanding of the administrative appeals process is as follows: before you go to court, to a
Circuit Court, under Chapter 91, to dispute or appeal a decision of any government entity, they must
have had, have been conducted a contested case hearing by the administrative agencies.
In this case, if they wanted to appeal, Director Tengan's or any director's, I mean, Water Department's
decision, there's no contested case hearing provisions. That would leave an appellant between a rock
and a hard place, because by, by our own ordinances we don't provide an appeals before we can go to
court. So, we've addressed this situation before in the instance of Parks Department decisions, in the
instance of the Animal Control Board, which this body created and we gave them the powers.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We gave who the powers?
MR. KUSHI: We gave it to the Animal Control Board itself, and in the instance of the Parks Department, we
delegated that appeals function to the BV A. So, as we had discussed before in, in your bill about define
water reporting, there was an issue about appeals to the BV A in that situation. And of course you heard
the response from the Public Works Director.
So again, you know, the government needs to provide a forum for an appeal. We had that forum with
the Board of Water Supply, the Charter changed their powers. This is not to say that we cannot create
another appellant board to hear the contested case hearings or delegate that to an existing appellant
board, in this case the Board of Variances and Appeals or the Board, Board of Code Appeals. There's
various other boards that can hear appeals. So, that's where we lie now.
Madam Chair, we must say, our office must say that we have not had the opportunity to review the
report of your special Counsel, who I believe was tasked to look at this. So, with that in mind we
reserve our, you know, our comments.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kushi. And, and since he brought that up, Members, I'm going to make
mention that and I believe it would, it, the letter is in your binder -- correct, Mr. Raatz? -- the letter that
we sent to Corp. Counsel regarding this special Counsel report?
MR. RAATZ: It's under a different item.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, it's under a different item. Well, only in regards that there are items within the
report that have to do with the Rules that we're discussing now. I've asked Corp. Counsel to review the
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report to see if we can't make this report public or at least delete those sections of the report that should
remain confidential.
Because as we go forward on the Rules, the information contained in this report is valuable to us in
formulating our, our Rules. Or as I've been told by staff, it's really not appropriate for us to call it rules,
because the Council doesn't deal with rules. We deal with policy.
So, we're going to take those portions of the existing Rules that are really policy and adopt that by
ordinance. So and then, those portions of the Rules that really don't belong in the policy as policy,
basically, those portions of the Rules that implement policy then we will have that be adopted as
administrative rules and not something that the Council necessarily has power over. So, are there any
comments about this ordinance, Members? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Just to recap the comments made by Corporation
Counsel, so it would appear at this point that there may be a conflict because of the Charter change. The
powers were, in essence, taken away from the Water Board, and now, what we're considering today is
sort of reinstating some of those powers to them. But because the public voted to have that power taken
away from the Board, we may have a slight problem.
What in your opinion would be the most, I guess, expedient way if we wanted to reinstate an appeals
process to this Board or any other board, like, I think, BV A was mentioned? Would it be via Charter
change or an ordinance proposal? What would you say would be the most expedient manner if you?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, Member Molina, just off the top of my head, now. The least expedient way would
be a Charter change, because that comes only through elections. And that may involve, you know, the
whole nine yards. The most expedient way without, to avoid legal issues, perhaps, would be to create
another Board or to legislate or allocate these appeal procedures to an existing appellant board via
ordinance. But if you're going to give the Board of Water Supply back its powers then I think we need
to analyze that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, I think we really need to be careful about the, how we, the words we use,
because we are not giving back the Board their powers. We are giving them back the ability to hear
appeals. And, and I think we should look at the actual language that was presented to the voters.
And you know I mean, yeah, we want to stick to what the intent was, but we don't want to restrict it to
such an extent that we're operating outside the law, which is what we're doing, basically, right now
without allowing the public, you know, a body to go to for a contested case hearing.
You know, should, should someone go to court over anything about the Water Department the County
would look pretty silly, because we don't have an administrative appeal process. So, there's something
that we have to do about it and, and I think that we do have the power, because in the Charter change, it,
it allowed for the Council to prescribe other duties and functions. So, we will anxiously await your
Department's review of this matter, Mr. Kushi. Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
fastest way?

Thank you.

Mr. Kushi, you say trade another Board would be the

MR. KUSHI: Okay-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Can that Board be Members of the existing Water Board?
MR. KUSHI: --that composition of the appellant board is up to you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Pontanilla. That brings up an interesting ... I mean, maybe
we could just rename the Board. Members, Mr. Kane brought up a concern on this Bill 14.02.010,
Appeals, Section A, the Board shall hear and determine appeals alleging error from any person
aggrieved by a decision or order of the Director or Department.
Is there, he feels that, that's too broad and that it's my understanding and please correct me, correct me,
Mr. Kushi or Mr. Tengan. The Department doesn't make any decisions separate that would be appeaL .. ,
appealable that it, that would be separate from the Director? Aren't all Department decisions made
ultimately by the Director or under your signature?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, that's correct. I think when the reference is made to the decisions of the
Department it's in reference to the Director, also.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, thank you, Mr. Tengan. So, if any, if there's any, no objection I would
suggest that we just delete "or Department" and just leave it, aggrieved by a decision or order of the
Director. Any comments? Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: No. No, no comment, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You don't see a problem with that?
MR. KUSHI: Well, I mean I see a full, a problem with the whole thing, but, but you know if you're going to go
ahead with it just to clarify it, that's fine.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, I agree. The ultimate decision is made by the Director.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. So, let's just delete that section, Members. No objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: The phrase, "or Department".
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CHAIR ANDERSON: "Or Department".
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: "Or Department".
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No objections.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

ANDERSON, CARROLL,

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.

WR-4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: This is pretty short and sweet, Members. I don't see any reason for my going through it
section-by-section. And since the next step here is to send this on to Corporation Counsel for their
review and also to the Board of Water Supply for their review and recommendation, I would suggest
that, that's what we do with no objections-COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and then we'll defer this item until we get anything back from anybody, and I'll bring
it forward as soon as we hear from Corp. Counsel.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
MOLINA, PONTANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

ANDERSON, CARROLL,

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members. With that I think we can close the meeting for the day. Thank you for
your participation. Mr. Kushi, did you have something you wanted to add?
MR. KUSHI: No, Madam Chair. Item No. WR-4.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, yeah, yeah, yeah. That I'm just going to have on every agenda, because that gives
us the power to discuss it in conjunction with anything else. So, we will defer Item No.4, also, Water
Use and Development plan.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members. Thank you so much for your participation. Staff, Mr. Tengan,
Mr. Kushi, Pauline and David, thank you so much. And this is meeting is adjourned ... , (gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 11:48 a.m.

APPROVED BY:

ERSON, Chair
Water Resources Committee
Transcribed by: Ann Freitas
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